

From: Scott McAdam <smcadam@indianriver.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2026 12:58 PM
To: Madani, Mo <Mo.Madani@myfloridalicense.com>
Subject: 2026 FBC

[NOTICE] This message comes from a system outside of DBPR. Please exercise caution when clicking on links and/or providing sensitive information. If you have concerns, please contact your Knowledge Champion or the DBPR Helpdesk.

Mo,
Also the words “building” and “structure” should be italics because they are defined terms. Maybe that can be corrected in the 9th Edition.
Also the word “facility” defines term.

Thank you

Scott P. McAdam, CBO, MCP
Building Official
Indian River County
Phone (772)226-1268
Fax (772) 770-5333
Email: smcadam@indianriver.gov